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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SINDHU TRADE LINKS LIMITED
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Sindhu Trade Links Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information. (herein after referred to as Standalone Financial
Statement).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013, as
amended, (Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the “Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial
Statements.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

We draw your attention to note no. 25 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements with respect to closing balance
of trade payables as on 31 March 2023. The Company has closing balance of Rs. 708 59 lakhs as on 31 March
2023 related to micro enterprises and small enterprises (MSME). The management has informed that there are
issues w.r.t quality of material received from the creditors and the same is under discussion with creditor(s). The
Conipany will pay the amount, as mutually decided with creditors, after discussions in due course. The above
does not have malerial effect on the financial statements of the Company. Hence, no provision for any
consequential liability for interest and penalty has been made in the financial statements for the vear ended 31
March 2023. Further the Company is required to file half yearly form, which includes details of all outstanding
ducs to MSME and the Company has not filed the same for Apr’22 to Mar23 till date.

Our Report is not qualified in respect of this matter.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters (KAM) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of

our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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1. Key Audit Matter
Investmentis

The Company has invested in equity and preference shares and government bonds as well, the carrying amount
of which is calculated by the management in accordance with Tnd AS 32, 107 and 109 provided in Note 5 and
Note 15 of the financial statements,

Considering the materiality of the amounts involved, the significant management judgment is required in
estimating the quantum of diminution in the value of investments and such estimates and Judgments being
inherently subjective, this matter has been identified as a key audit matter which is described in Note 2(j) to the
standalone financial statements. As at 31st March 2023, the company has made total foreign investments in
subsidiary of Rs. 48,184 80 Lakhs.

Auditor’s Response

Our audit procedures assessed the appropriateness of methodology and valuation model used by management to
estimate the value of mvestiments.

Based on our procedures, we considered the adequacy of disclosures in respect of investinents in the notes to the
standalone financial statements.

2. Key Audit Matter
Evaluation of Uncertain Tax Positions & Other Contingent Liabilities

The Company has material uncertain tax positions including matters under dispute which involves significant
Judgment to determine the possible oulcome of these disputes.

The Company also has material contingent liabilities including outstanding guarantees, counter guarantees and
omnibus counter guarantecs to various banks and claims against the company under dispute which involves
significant judgment to determine the possible outcome of these disputes as mentioned in Note 40 to the standalone
financial statements,

Auditor’s Response

Obtained details of completed tax assessments and demands till the year ended March 31, 2023 from the
management. We involved our internal experts to challenge the management’s underlying assumptions in
estimating the tax provision and the possible outcome of the disputes. Our internal experts also considered legal
precedence and other rulings in evaluating management’s position on these uncertain tax positions.

Our audit procedure on contingent liabilities included —

e Obtaining an understanding of the systems and controls implemented by management for recognizing
the guarantees.

e Evaluation of purposes for which the various bank guarantees are provided.

* Our intemal experts read and analysed external legal opinions/ consultations by management for the
disputes pending in various forums.

e Discussed with appropriate senior management regarding the claims against the company and assessment
orders.

¢ Assessed management’s estimate of the possible cutcome of the disputed cases.

3. Key Audit Matter
Related Party Transactions

During the year, the Company has generated major portion of revenue and has incurred significant amount of
expense with the related parties.




Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, requires substantive disclosures for the related party transactions which
are disclosed in Note 47 to the standalone financial statements.

Determination of substance of the transactions and transaction price for such related party transactions is a kev
audit matter considering the significance of the transaction value and the significant judgments involved in
determining the transaction value.

Auditor’s Response

¢ Our audit procedures included considering the compliance with the various requirements for entering in to
such related party transactions.
¢  We performed test of controls over related party transactions through inspection of evidence of performance
of these controls.
o We performed the following tests of details:
o  We have evaluated the relevant work orders and market price.
o We have read the approvals obtained from Audit Committee, Board of Directors and
Shareholders for the transactions.
*  We have assessed the disclosures to be made in accordance with Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures™.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS' REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our
auditors” report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We lave nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is respousible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Com pany
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgemens and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.




AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assirance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misslalements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of uscrs taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticisin throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether
due to frand or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstalement resulting from frand is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also
tesponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the andit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atiention in our auditors® report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conelusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our anditors® report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continie as a going concem.

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial stalements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plarmed scope and
timing of the audit and significant andit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemnance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters comnmunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the eurrent period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated m our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.




OTHER MATTERS

The standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2022 were audited by the
predecessor auditor, who have expressed an unmodified opinion on those standalone financial statements,

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 17 a stalement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obiained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit:

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income,
the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company with
reference to these Standalone Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure 27 to this report. Our report express an unmadified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal Financial controls over financial reporting.

(2) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors® Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the possible impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Standalone Financial Statements;

1i. The Company do not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses,

iii. The Company do not have any dues on account of Investor Education and Protection Fund.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the Notes to accounts (refer Note 46 of financial statement), during the year no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Compaty
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;




(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (1) and (ii) of Rule 11(g), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the yvear.

For NGC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 033401N/N500351

Nlondit

Parduman Biji

Partner

M. No:- 095023

UDIN:- 23095023BGZHDL4457

Place:- New Delhi
Date:- 30/05/2023



ANNEXURE 1

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SINDHU TRADE LINKS LIMITED

The Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the Financial
Statements for the year ended 315 March 2023, We report that:

1.

2

(2) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-
use asscts 50 to cover all the assets once every three years which, in our opinion, 1s reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain property,
Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by the
Management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us. no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed
in the standalone financial statements, are held in the name of the Company, except for following:-

(Amount in Lakhs)
8. No Particulars Amount Remarks
1 Vill Tifra Distt The Property is in the
Bilaspur(Chhattisgarh) 10.41 name of  Sindhu
2 Vill Dhatura Tehsil Pali Distt Holdings  Limited,
Korba(Chhattisgarh) 0.90 which was merged
3 Plot No 66/1 Industrial Area Richai | 15.65 with the Company in
JabalpurMadhya Pardesh) the year 2011
4 Plot No 160-H Indusirial Area | 25.04
Govindpura Bhopal(Madhya
Pardesh)
5 Vill Tifra Distt | 15.50 The Property is in the
Bilaspur(Chhattisgarh) name of Uttranchal
Finance Limited,
which was merged
with the Company in
the year 2011

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or
intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(e) Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated on or
are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the
Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its standalone financial statements does not arise.

(a) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management
and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedures of such verification by Management is appropriate. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not 10%
or more in aggregate for each elass of inventory. :




(ST

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of INR 3 crores, in aggregate,
from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has filed quarterly returns or
stalements with such banks, which are in agreement with the books of account, except for few differences
on account of Provisions and unbilled revenue.

(a) The Company has, during the vear, made investments, granted unsecured loans and provided
guarantee but has not provided security, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties. The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with
respect to such loans, guarantees and securities to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and to parties
other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as per the table given below:-

Particulars Guarantees | Loans Investments
(Rs. lakhs) (Rs. lakhs) (Rs. Lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the

year
Subsidiaries - -
Joint Ventires - -
Associates - 2.00
Others - 10.00

Balance outstanding (gross) as at balance sheet
date in respect of the above cases

Suhsidiaries 76.957.92 28.287.84
Joint Ventures - - NA
Associates - 2.12
Others - 10.00

(b) In respect of the aforesaid investments, guarantees, securities and loans, the terms and conditions
under which such investments were made, guarantees provided, securities provided and loans were
granted are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest, based on the information and explanations provided
by the Company. In the year under audit, Company had granted waiver of interest to its foreign subsidiary
for the FY 2022-23.

(c) The borrowers have been regular in the repayment of the principal and payment of interest on loans
where so stipulated unless the arrangement does not contain any such schedule for repayment of
principal/interest.

(d) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loans granted to companies.

(€) According to the information & explanation provided by the Company, There are no overdue amounts
In respect of the loans granted to companies. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(iii)(e) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(D) According to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repavient.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investments, guarantees
and security made, as applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public within the meaning of the directions issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the
provisions of Scctions 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder.




6. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to maintain the
cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph
3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

7. (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including Provident fund, Employees® State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Goods and Services tax,
Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues applicable to it.
However, there were few delays in depositing the taxes due, which were later on deposited along with
penal/ compensatory interest.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Provident fund, Employees® State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Service tax, Duty of
custom, Duty of excise, Value added tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues were outstanding, at the vear
end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Goods and Service Tax and Cess
which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except the

following:-
. Forum where
Name of the Nature of Dues PERIOD Amoul?t involved syt 18
Statute (AY.) (Rs. in Lakh) Sniing
Income Tax Act, Income Tax 2007-08 1852.92 High Court, Delhi
1961 2008-09
2009-10
2010-11
Customs Act, 1962 | Custom Duty 2015-16 987.32 Principal
Comumnissioner,
Vishakhapatnam
Central Goods and | Goods and Service | 2020-21 96.25 1%t Level Appellate
Service Tax Act, | Tax Authority
2017
Central Goods and | Service tax, excise | 2012-13  to 1,632.58 Customs, Excise &
Service Tax Act, | (including penalty) | 2016-17 Service Tax
2017 ( Service Tax Applellate
Act, 1994) Tribunal

8. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1 961).




9.

(a) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans to banks and NBFC’s during the year. The details

of such defaults are as under:

Nature of | Name of | Amount not | Whether principal or interest No. of | Rema
borrowings | lenders* paid on due days rks, if
, including date delay or | any
debt unpaid*
securities Interest Principal
Vehicle
Finance Axis Bank

Ltd 1,68,89.312.00 13,06,760.00 1,55,82,552.00 1,947
Vehicle HDFC
Finance Bank 9.23.03,486.16 1,06,39.402.28 | 8,16.64,083.88 563
Vehicle
Finance IDFC Bank | 72,25,300.00 1,25,820.00 70,99,480.00 76
Vehicle J
Finance

Mahindra

and

Mahindra

Financial

Services

Limited 12.00,074.46

35,04,600.00 23,04,525.54 50

Vehicle
Finance Sundram

Finance

Limited 3,93,39,949.00 48 84 254,00 3,44,55,695.00 953
Vehicle
Finance ICICI Bank | 17,00,67.471.04 | 1,87.37.824.00 | 15.13.29.647.04 | 467
Vehicle Tata
Finance Motors

Finance

Limited 5,21,33 487.00 1,25,45,662.95 | 3,95,87,824.05 606
Vehicle Tata
Finance Capital

Finance

Limited 1.54,01,293.02 26,70,393.00 1,67.30,900.02 510

*No. of days of delays or unpaid is calculated on accumulated basis for all amount not paid on due date,
against various loar/ finance facility, from respective lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government anthority.

(¢) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
term loans have been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint

venfures.




10.

11.

14.

16.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the company has not raised loans during the vear against the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the reporting
under paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the mnformation and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or privale placement of shares or fully or partially or optionally convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(2) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or
on the Company, noticed or reported during the vear, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act,
in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not
required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the teporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, no whistle blower complaints have been received by the
Company during the year,

Ag the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the reporting
under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has entered

into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the
Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures™ specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
3 3 P

him. Accerdingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under
Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under
Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Campany.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the year.
Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(d) Based en the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the Group
has Two CICs as part of the Group. We have not, however, separately evaluated whether the information
provided by the management is accurate and complete.




17.

18.

19.

20.

The Company has neither incurred any cash losses in the financial year nor in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory anditors during the vear and accordingly the reporting
under Clause 3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios (also
refer Notes to the standalone financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is
not capable of meeting its liahilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the andit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts tewards Corporate Secial Responsibility (CSR). Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year,

For NGC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 033401 N/N500351

Parduman Biji

Partner

M. No:- 095023

UDIN:- 23095023BGZHDLA4457

Place:- New Delhi
Date:- 30/05/20023



ANNEXURE 2

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCTAL STATEMENTS OF SINDHU TRADE LINKS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3
OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sindhu Trade Links Limited (“the
Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNALFINANCTAL CONTROLS

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining inlernal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
nclude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Stalements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial conirols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
€ITOr.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial
Statements.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING WITH
REFERENCE TO THESE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Finaneial
Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone
Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company;




and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely defection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Conipany’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING WITH REFERENCE TO THESE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial
Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these Standalone Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for
internal financial conirol over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Tndia.

For NGC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 033401N/N500351

Noulorrdit

Parduman Biji

Partner

M. No:- 095023

UDIN:- 23095023BGZHDL4457

Place:- New Delhi
Date:- 30/05/2023






Sindhu Trade Links Ltd.
Standalone Financial Statements

Balance Sheet As at 31st March 2023

[=kzes|

(Rs. Lakh)
" Asat Asat
Fariicutaes Note  istMarch 2023  31stMarch 2022
ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 3,319.05 3,916.98
(b) Rightto use 3 57.86 97.30
(c) Investment property 4 623.55 636.26
(d)  Financial assets
Investment 5 68,599.44 63,601.01
Loans 6 28,297.84 24,571.31
Qther financial assets 7 230.09 542.01
{e) Deferred tax assets [Net) 8 - 818.66
(f)  Other non current assets 9 204.29 143.07
Total non-current assets 1,01,332.12 94,326.60
(2) Currentassets
(a) Inventories 10 255.60 321.71
(b) Financial asscts
Trade receivables 11 29,426.55 29,230.12
Cash and cash equivalents 12 437.82 470.67
Other balances with banks 13 186.56 255.19
Loans 14 212 -
Investments 15 14.84 13.85
Other financial assets 16 . ) 2,586.62 4,142.73
(c) Other current assets 17 4,761.27 3,271.21
Total current assets 37,671.38 37,705.48
TOTAL ASSETS 1,39,003.50 1,32,032.08
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity .
(a) Equity share capital 18 15,419.29 5,139.76
(b) Other equity 19 65,526.69 64,969.28
Total equity 80,945.98 70,109.04
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) _ Financial liabilities
Lease liability 15.68 49.78
Borrowings 20 32,277.15 31,292.98
(b) Provisions 21 353.56 805.04
(c) Other non current liabilities 22 2,289.22 1,860.18
(d) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 23 2,379.15 -
Total non current liabilities 37,314.76 34,007.98
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
Lease liability 42.18 47.52
Borrowings 24 6,891.15 9,823.35
Trade payable
Total Outstanding dues of micro & small enterprise 25 708.59 981.55
Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprise 25 2,690.42 5,855.88
Other financial liabilities 26 9,145.06 9,300.27
(b) Other current liabilities 27 470.72 741.83
(c) Provisions 28 794.64 1,164.66
Total current liabilities 20,742.76 27,915.06

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1,39,003.50

1,32,032.08

As per our report of even date attached
For NGC and Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants L N

FRN: 033401N/N500351 -
~y 1j,LJ /
rabh Sindhu

Director

DIN: 02291158
Parduman Biji
Partner

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30 May 2023

Vikas Hooda
Chief Financial Officer
PAN : AATPH4946B

For and on behalf'Pf the Board of Directors

~ e

Bl

Alok Gupta
Chief Executive Officer
PAN: AAOPG3659H

Rudra Sen Sindhu
Director
IN : 00006999

A
chi Gupta
mpany Secretary

M."No. : 26066



Sindhu Trade Links Ltd.
Standalone Financial Statements

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31st March 2023

|=lzes]

(Rs. Lakh)
E Not For the period ended  For the period ended
Pxitenlars = 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
I Income
Revenue from operation 29 4434715 60,539.47
Other income 30 4,682.43 2,705.79
Total Income 49,029.58 63,245.26
I Expenses
Cost of material and services consumed 31 26,417.56 44,621.01
Purchases of stock-in-trade 32 7,127.62 3,112.04
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade & finished goods 33 121.85 707.90
Employee benefit expenses 34 2,679.05 3,430.59
Finance cost 35 4,591.05 4.310.25
Depreciation & Amortization 36 912.40 1,272.22
Other expenses 37 2,869.51 1,583.18
Total Expenses 44,719.04 59,037.19
III Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional items > -
IV Profit/(Loss) before tax (I-1I) 4,310.54 4,208.07
V Tax expense: 38
-Current tax 723.44 1,067.14
-Deferred tax charge/(credit) 387.53 (164.73)
-Income tax for earlier years (77.83) (16.09)
1,033.14 886.32
VI Profit/ (Loss) for the year (IV-V) 3,277.40 3,321.75
VII Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
- Net actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 623.19 379.61
- Change in fair value of equity instruments through OCI 9,746.63 (1,993.82)
-Income tax relating to above item (2,609.88) 406.27
7,759.94 (1,207.94)
VIII Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (VI-VII) 11,037.34 2,113.81
Earning per equity share (Face value of Re. 1 39
each)(Prevoius Year Rs 10 each)
(1) Basic 0.21 0.65
(2) Diluted 0.24 0.65

As per our report of even date attached
For NGC and Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 033401N/N500351

For and on beha]f of the Board of Directors

&

rabh Sindhu Rudra Sen Sindhu
Director
DIN: 02291158

Director

Parduman Biji

Partner W W\’PE_——

Membership No. 095023 B

Place: New Delhi Vikas Hooda Alok Gupta

Date: 30 May 2023 Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer CoMapany Secretary

PAN : AATPH4946B PAN: AAOPG3659H M. No.: 26066



Sindhu Trade Links Ltd.
Standalone Financial Statements
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

[ =lzes]

(Rs. Lakh)
< For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 4,310.54 4,208.07
Adjustment for :
Depreciation and amortisation 912.40 1,272.22
Finance cost 4,591.05 4,310.25
Provision for gratuity expense 145.39 246.04
Profit/(loss) on sale of other investment (1,054.69) (385.09)
Dividend Income (137) (1.53)
Profit on sale of asset (1,115.66) (291.29)
Foreign exchange gain/(loss) (2,073.67) (746.65)
Profit from joint venture (113.53) (275.98)
Revaluation of investments (0.99) (4.93)
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 5,599.47 8,331.11
Adjustment for:
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (155.21) 1,101.43
Increase/ (Decrease) in other liabilities (271.11) (516.54)
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables (3,438.42) 1,804.16
Decrease/ (Increase) in other assets (1,736.45) 30.96
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories 66.11 768.51
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables (196.43) (4,805.05)
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current financial assets 1,556.10 5,888.33
Cash Generated from operations 1,424.06 12,602.91
Taxes paid (net) (742.92) 243.11
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities 681.14 12,359.80
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment / capital work-in-progress (535.01) (281.13)
Proceeds from property, plant and equipment 1,395.98 707.04
Investment made in subsidiary (1,406.46) (3,362.25)
Investment made in associates B "
Investment made in others (2,796.96) 2,345.51
Loans given (1,654.98) 267.66

Dividend received 1.37 1.53

Proceeds/( made) bank deposits & other deposits 319.33 1,013.47
Investment sale in subsidiary - _ __o=
Investment sale in associates 10,119.85 144.13
Investment sale in other - -
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities 5,443.12 835.96

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net proceeds of long-term and short-term borrowings (1,948.03) (6,466.03)
Repayment of security deposits & advance received 429.04 (3,456.28)
Finance cost paid (4,591.05) (4,307.83)
Interest on lease hold payment - (2.41)
Lease hold payment (47.07) (45.87)
Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (6,157.11) (14,278.42)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (32.85) (1,082.66)
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 470.67 1;553.33
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year (Refer Note 12) 437.82 470.67

As per our report of even date attached

For NGC and Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants ( A ) N

FRN: 033401N/N500351 N LA~ /

ﬁ‘} J LAR b -
“Saurabh Sindhu Rudra Sen Sindhu
Director Director

DIN: 02291158

o g

as Hooda Alok Gupta
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer
PAN : AATPH4946€B PAN: AAOPG3659H

Parduman Biji
Partner
Membership No. 095023
Place: New Delhi

Date: 30 May 2023




Sindhu Trade Links Ltd.
Standalone Financial Statements
Statement of changes In equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

>Z4

(Rs. Lakh
a. Equity share capital
Balance as at 01 April 2021 5,139.76
Changes in equity share capital due
to prior period error -
Changes in equlty share capital
during the year 2021-22 -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 5,139.76
Changes in equity share capital due
to prior period error =
Changes in equity share capital
during the year 2022-23 10,275.53
Balance as at 31 March 2023 15,419.29
b. Other equity - otk e

tems ol I COm| cnsive
Other equity (refer Note 19) i'x)m:ne / [lops:;
Particulars e Capital Remeasurement Fair value of Total
Secur{h&ﬁ Capital reserve redemption General reserve |Retained earnings| of defined benefit equity
T, reserve instruments

As at 31st March 2021
Balance asat1 April 2021 7,312.49 76.47 12.00 248133 50,896.68 23756 183854 62,8554
Profit/(loss) for the year - - - - 3,321.75 - (1,492.01) 1,829.7
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
(net of tax) - - = e - 284.07 - 284.(
Total income/(loss) for the year - - - - 3,321.75 284.07 (1,492.01) 2,113.8
Balance as at 31 March 2022 7,312.49 76.47 12.00 2,481.33 54,218.43 521.63 346.93 64g969,2
As at 31st March 2022
Balance as at 1 April 2022 7,312.49 76.47 12.00 2,48133 54,218.43 y 521.63 346,93 64,965.2
Profit/(loss) for the year - # - » 3,277.40 - - 3,2774
Bonus shares issued (7,312.49) - - (2,48133) {485.71) - - (10,279:¢
Reversal of Fair valuation for
Investments sold o 171.24 - (171.24) -
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
(netof tax) - - - - (200.40) 466.34 7,293.60 7.559:%
Total income/(loss) for the year (7,312.49) . - (2,481.33) 2,762.53 466.34 7,122.36 557.4
Balance as at 31 March 2023 - 76.47 12.00 = 56,980.96 987.97 7,469.29 65,526.¢

Securities Premium

Securities Premium is created due to premium on issue of shares. The reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies-Act, 2013,

Capital Redemption Reserve

As per Companies Act, 2013, capital redemption reserve is created when company purchases its own shares out of free reserves or securilies premium. A sum equal to the nominal value of the shares

purchased is transferred to capital redemption reserve, The reserve will be utilized in accordance with the provisions of Section 69 of the Companies Act, 2013.

General Reserve

The general reserve is a free reserve which is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the general reserve is created by a transfer from «

component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to statement of profitand loss.

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings represent the amount of accumulated earnings of the company.

Other Components of Equity

Other Components of Equity consists of remeasurement of net defined benefit iability/ asset, equity instruments fair valued through other comprehensive income, net of taxes.

As per our report of even date attached
For NGC and Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

; 033401N/N500351

Parduma
Partner
Membership No. 095023
Place: New Dethi

Date: 30 May 2023

i

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

I

‘U\M o
“4aurdbh smdhh/ Rudra Sen Sindhu

Director Directar
DiN: 02251158

o
Viltas Hooda Alok Gupta
Chief Financial Gfficer Chigf Executive Officer pany Secretary

PAN : AATPH4946B PAN: AAOPG3659H M. No,: 26066
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Sindhu Trade Links Ltd. é E 2 7 |
St Financial ts = == __!
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2023
(Rs. Lakh)
= Asat Asat
A°  Hivestmentproperfies 31stMarch2023  3istMarch 2022
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 699.81 699.81
Addition during the year & -
Closing gross carrying amount 699.81 699.81
Accumulated depreciation
Opening accumulated depreciation 63.55 50.84
De iation charge 12.71 1271
Closing accumulated deprediation 76.26 63.55
Net carrying amount 623.55 636.26
Fair Value 1,689.03 1,689.03
Asat Asat
5 dweshmeits e cument] 31stMarch2023  31stMarch2022
a) Investmentin equity shares
i) Unquoted investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries at cost:
Hari Bhoomi Communications Private Limited 2,71138 2,711.38
25,70,700 (Prev Year: 25,70,700) Equity shares fully paid up
Indus Automotives Private Limited 51.50 51.50
5,15,000 (Prev Year: 5,15,000) Equity shares fully paid up
Param Mitra Resources Ptz Ltd 48,181L57 46,775.10
7,75,33,886 (Prev Year: 7,57,35,514) Equity shares fully paid up
Sudha Bio Power Private Limired 1,100.00 1,100.00
90,10,000 (Prev Year: 98,310,000} Equity shares fully paid up
Orenia Resource Pty Led 3.23 3.23
5,000 (Prev Year: 5,000) Equity shares fully paid ap
ii) Unquoted inveshnents in equity instruments of associates at Cost:
Shyam Indus Power Solutions Frivate Limited - 8.695.65
Nil {Prev Year: 2,13,41,498) Equity shares fully paid up
Indus Best Mega Food Park Private Limited 863.98 g63.98
84,89,B00 (Prev Year: 84,89,800] Equity shares fully paid up
Paramitra Holdings Private Limited - 369.49
Nil {Prev Year: 97,06,509) Equity shares fully paid up
Tandem Commercial Private Limited i8eon 188.00
18,80,000 (Prev Year: 18,80,000) Equity shares fully paid up
iii) Unquoted investments in equity instruments of other companies at FVIPL:
Indus Portfolio Private Limited - 18.79
Nil (Prev Year: 3,43,590] Equity shares fully paid up
iv) Unguoted investments in equity instruments of other companies at FVTOCR:
Aryan Ispat & Power Pyt Ltd, - 1,017.32
Nil {Prev Year: 58.50,00} Equity shares fully paidup
Reliance Communications Limited 0.22 012
17,951 (Prev Year: 17,551) Equity Shares fully paid up
Shyam Indus Power Solutions Private Limited 5329.48 -
99,17,162 (Prev Year: Nil) Equity shares fully paidup
Paramitra Holdings Private Limited 8,279.66 -
67,06,509 (Prev Year: Nil) Equity shares fully paidup
66,709.02 61,794.56

Note 5 Continue..




Sindhu Trade Links Ltd.
Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2023

(Rs. Lakh)
Asat 31st March Asat31stMarch
Investments (non-current) 2019 2019
b) Investmentin associate unquoted preference sharesat Cost
Indus Best Mega Food Park Private Limited 770.19 77018
77,01,860 (Prev Year: 49,01,8560 } Preferance shares fully paid up
c¢) Investmentin]V
S Mining JV 1,005.52 982.00
d) Investmentin others unquoted preference shares at FVTOCI
AryanIspat & Power Pvt Ltd. - 29.55
Nil (Prev Year: 1,70,000) Preference shares fully paid up
1,865.71 1,781.74
€) Investmentin bonds at Amortised Cost
Govt of India Bond 2023 2471 24.71
Bonds of Face value 100/-sach
24.71 24.71
Grand Total 68,599.44 63,601.01
Note: M/s Paramitra Holdings Pvt Ltd and M/s Shyam Indus Pawer Solutions Pvt Ltd was an associate entity till 31st March 2022 but due to dis-investment/ fresh allotments
in investee companies, there cease to exist, a relation of associate between the Company and the Investee Company.
L s Asat Asat
6  Loans (Unsecured and considered good at Amortised Cost) 315t March 2023 315t March 2022
Loan & Advances to Related Parties 28,28784 2457131
Loan to Others 10.00 -
28,297.84 24,571.31
The company has an overseas subsidiary named Param Mitra Resources Pte Limited {(PMR) incorporated in Singapore. The purpose of SPV is for making downstreamn
investment in coal mines in Indonesia. The company has made following investments and loans to M/s Param Mitra Resources Pte, Ltd as on 31.03.2023 which has further
invested and loaned to its step down subsidiaries.
AmountinUspas | AMOMtRINR | o o tinuspas [ AmoumtiniNE
N, 0n31.03.2023 Iakksasen 0n 31.03.2022 lakhseion
= 31.03.2023 ; 31.03.2022
Equity Shares 7,75,33,886.00 48,181.57 7,57,35,514.00 46,775.10
Capital
shace:Appication - : 173837261 1,405.46
Money *
Loans & Advances 3,44,06353.00 28,473.27 2,43,90,000.00 24,571.31
*the amount of share application money given do not represent direct payment of amount but is accounting entry for invocation of SBLC by Lender.
4 Other financial assets (non-current at Amortised Cost) Asat Asat
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 31stMarch 2023 31stMarch 2022
Security deposits
- Deposit with Banks (refer Note 13) 7237 184.79
“With Others 157.72 357.22
230.09 542.01
4 Other non current assets Asat Asat
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 31stMarch 2023 31st March 2022
Predeposit for Appeal (Service Tax & Customs) 169.29 108.07
Capital Advance 35.00 35.00
204.29 143.07
10 Inventories Asat Asat
(valued at the lower of cost or net realizable vahss) 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Stores & Spares 37.03 21135
0il & Lubricants 218.57 110.36
255.60 321.71
i Asat Asat
11 Trad ivables
i 31stMarch2023  31stMarch 2022
Trade receivables
Secured and considered good - -
Unsecured and considerad good 29,426.55 29,230.12
_29,426.55 29,230.12
Apeing for Trade Receivables outstanding as at 31 March 2023 is as follows:
i} ding for forllowing periods from due date of payment
Parti
SEhos LessThan6 | g pronms- 1 Year I 1-2 Years Mbae Than S Total
Months Years
d Trade Receivables -
s deiendiali 19,490.29 182175 1,487.00 6,504.53 29,426.55

sred Good

Undisputed Trade Receivables - which
have 'significant increase in credit risk

Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables-considered
good

Disputed Trade Receivables - which have
‘significant increase in creditrisk

Disputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired
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Ageing for Trade Receivables outstanding as at 31 March 2022 is as follows:
( nding for forllowing periods from due date of payme
Particulars
Lees Itinn 6 Months - 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Buct Hek l Total
Months Years
Undisputed Trade Receivables -
considered Good 18540.64 1,934.76 2,771.76 3,052.08 3 2,930.88 29,230.12
Undisputed Trade Receivables - which 3 R ;
have ‘significant increase in cradit risk - -
Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit 3
impaired B = ¥ B
Disputed Trade Receivables-considered
good B B 3 - - B
Disputed Trade Receivab which have
‘significantincrease in creditrisk ) N - - h i
Disputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired - B - 3 B
Note: The date of raising of invoices for sales and services is being taken as due date of realisation of Debtors
" Asat Asat
s 31stMarch2023  3istMarch2022
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:
Balance with banks:
-In current acconnts 12273 90.29
-In deposit accounts 266.95 32146
Cashin hand 4814 58.92
437.82 470.67
- Asat Asat
13 Ofherbalanes swith Hueks 31stMarch2023  31stMarch2022
Other balances with banks consist of the following:
Deposit with Banks* 52587 761.44
Lass sDeposits with banks maturing within 3 months (26694) (321.46}
Less : Deposits with banks maturing after 12 months {7237} (184.79)
186.56 255.19
*Hypothecated/ deposits with Banks/others for security for Debt Service reserve account & others.
" s Asat Asat
14  Financial Assets - Current (at Amortised Cost) 315t March 2023 215t March 2022
Loans & ICD
Loan to Related Parties 212 -
212 =
15  Financial Assets - Current investments (At Fair value through Profit and Loss) Azt As sk
“ eAhrongh 31stMarch 2023 31stMarch2022
Quotad Equity shares, fully paid-up 14.84 13.85
(Refer Annexure-1)
14.84 13.85
= Asat Asat
16; Oice Wi st prasych) 31stMarch2023  3istMarch2022
Secured and considered good
Loan to others 143.00 143.00
Unsecured and considered good
Unbilled revenue receivable 986.63 1,115.80
Security deposit 18122 174.21
Retention money 1,275.77 1,303.26
Share application money given - 1,406.46
2,586.62 4,142.73
Asat Asat
17, DM omrentanet 3istMarch2023  31stMarch2022
Loans and advances to related parties (refer note 47)
Advance to vendors for goods & services 2,59548 641.49
Staff advance 242 355
Prepaid expenses 3 8111 75.02
Advance portion for which value to be received 567.01 789.51
Balance recoverable with Tax authorities 1,515.25 1,761.64
4,761.27 3,271.21




Sindhu Trade Links Ltd.
Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2023

[Rs. Lakh)
18 Share capital
Particalars As at 31 March 2023 Asat31March 2022
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Authorised share capital
Equity shares of Re.1 each (Previous year 1,56,00,00,000 15,600.00 5,20,00,000 5,200.00
Re.1 each)
1,56,00,00,000 15,600.00 5,20,00,000 5,200.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Equity shares of Re.l each fully paid 1,54,19,28,780 15,419.29 5,13,97,626 5139.76
(Previous Year Re.1 each)
1,54,19,28,780 15,419.29 5,13,97,626 5,139.76
a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
: Asat31 March2023 As at 31 March 2022
s No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Equity Shares
Shares at the beginning of the year 51,39,76,260 5,139.76 51,39,76,260 5,139.76
Add: Bonus shares issued during the year 1,02,79,52,520 10,279.53 - -
Total 1,54,19,28,780 15,419.29 51,39,76,260 5,139.76
b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares, having a par value of Re. 1 per share. All shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting rights and

other terms. Fach shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, exceptin case of interim dividend. The repayment of equity share capital in the eventafliquidation and

buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of liquidation, normally the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the

remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

c) Details of Equity shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Asat 31 March 2023 ~_ Asat31March 2022

EZ;:?;"““ of Re.1each, fullypaidup [y foharves 9% ofsharesheld  No.ofShares 9% of shares held
Paramitra Holdings Limited 22,80,00,000 14.79% 7,60,00,000 14.79%
Vrit Pal Sindhu 11,13,29,280 7.22% 3,71,09,760 722%
Vir Sen Sindhu 10,80,97,500 7.01% 3,60,32,500 7.01%
Satya Pal Sindhu 10,10,03,400 6.55% 3,36,67,800 6.55%
Rudra Sen Sindhu 2,99,13,420 1.94% 2,93,03,000 5.70%
Dev Suman Sindhu 8,72,65,200 5.66% 2,90,88,400 5.66%
Abhimanyu Sindhu 8,17,74,000 5.30% 2,72,58,000 530%

74,73,82,800 48.47% 26,84,59,460 52.23%

d) Shares Held by promoters at 31st March 2023
As at 31 March 2023 As at31 March 2022 % Change during

Promoter’s Name No of Shares |% of Total Shares  [No of Shares |% of Total Shares the year
PARAMITRA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 22,80,00,000 14.79% 7,60,00,000 14.79% -
SINDHU FARMS PRIVATE LIMITED 22,50,000 0.15% 7,50,000 0.15% %
ABHIMANYU SINDHU HUF 3,05,43,500 1.98% 1,01,81,300 1.98% -
RUDRA SEN SINDHU HUF 2,20,50,000 143% 73,50,000 143%
DEV SIIMAN SINDHU HUF 1,96,00,800 1.27% 65,33,600 1.27%
VIR SEN SINDHU HUF 1,70,83,800 111% 56,94,600 1.11% 2
VRITPAL SINDHU 11,13,29,280 7.22% 3,71,09,760 722% -
SATYA PAL SINDHU HUF 68,67,000 0.45% 22,89,000 0.45% -
MITTER SEN 51,21,000 0.33% 17,07,000 033% -
VIRSEN SINDHU 10,80,97,500 7.01% 3,60,32,500 7.01% -
SATYA PAL SINDHU 10,10,03,400 6.55% 3,36,67,800 6.55% -
DEV SUMAN SINDHU 8,72,65,200 5.66% 2,90,88,400 5.66% -
ABHIMANYU SINDHU 8,17,74,000 530% 2,72,58,000 530%
EKTA SINDHU 3,24,13,800 210% 1,08,04,600 2.10% =
RACHNA SINDHU 3,19,14,600 2.07% 1,06,38,200 207% =
RUDRA SEN SINDHU 8,79,05,000 5.70% 2,93,03,000 570% -
TISHA SINDHU 2,0524500 1.33% 6841,500 133% -
SARVESH SINDHU 1,89,27,000 1.23% 63,09,000 1.23% =
PARMESHWARI DEVI 1,71,99,000 1.12% 57,33,000 112% -
SURABHI GEHLOT 1,65,78,000 1.08% 55,26,000 1.08%
ANIKA SINDHU 1,62,18,000 1.05% 54,06,000 1.05% =
SHASHISINDHU 1,58,75,600 1.03% 52,93,200 1.03% -
SHAHISTA GEHLOT 1,41,84,000 0.92% 47,28,000 092% -
SOMVIR SINDHU 1,24,20,000 0.81% 41,40,000 081% -
SUMATI MAHARIA 1,22,49,000 0.79% 40,83,000 0.79% -
VRIT PAL SINDHU HUF 1,06,46,700 0.69% 35,48,900 0.69% =
SAROJ SINDHU 93,88,800 0.61% 31,29,600 0.61% =
SAURABH SINDHU 53,19,000 0.34% 17,73,000 0.34% -
SMRITI SINDHU 52,62,000 0.34% 17,54,000 0.34%
SHWETA SINDHU 34,11,000 0.22% 11,37,000 0.22% -
KULBIR SINGH 32,40,000 0.21% 10,80,000 0.21%
RAJBIR SINGH 6,75,000 0.04% 2,25,000 0.04% -
SHREYA SINDHU 3,33,000 0.02% 1,11,000 0.02% -
SRIJANA SINDHU 2,883,000 0.02% 96,000 0.02% =
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B . As at31stMarch As at31stMarch
1 “Otherequlty 2023 2022
Capital reserve
Opening halance 76.47 76.47
Add: Addition during the year - -
Closing balance 76.47 76.47
Capital redemption reserve
Operiing balance 12.00 12.00
Add: Addition during the year 2 £
Closing balance 12.00 12.00
Securities premium
Opening balance 7,312.49 7,312.49
Add: Addition during the year - -
Less: Issue of bonus shares during the year 731249 =
Closing balance - 7,312.49
General reserve
Openingbalance 2,481.33 2,481.33
Add: Addition during the year = -
Less: Issue of bonus shares during the year 2,481.33 S
Closing balance - 2,481.33
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss )
Qpening balance 55,086.99 52,973.18
Add: Profit/{Loss) for the year 327740 3,321.75
Add:Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) of the year 7.759.94 (1,207.94)
Less:- Mavement of D ed tax for sale of investments earlier routed through 0Cl1 200.40
ssue of bonus shares during the year 485.71 -
Closing halance 65,438.22 55,086.99
Total 65,526.69 64,969.28
: Asat31stMarch As at 31st March
2 = 13
0  Borrowings (non-current) 2023 2022
Sccured Loan
From hanks 7,705.18 15,023.09
Less: Processing fees pending amortisation 7344 85.22
ess: Amount disclosed under the head "Short Term Borrowings" 4,679.79 7,410.79
2,951.95 7,527.08
Unsecured Loan
ICD taken 26,596.45 16,299.44
Loan from directors 877.16 4,377.20
Loan from others 1,851.59 3,089.26
29,325.20 23,765.90
Total 32,277.15 31,292.98
Nuote: For disclosure wart Security and other related notes, please refer Annexure-2 to this financial statements
21 Provisions (non-current) Asat3dst Bant LM
2023 2022
-Provision for gratuity 353.56 805.04
353.56 805.04
S As at 31st March Asat31stMarch
22 Other Non Current Liabilities 2023 2022
Advance payments received for which value to be given 829.43 40041
Security deposit received 1,459.79 1,459.77
2,289.22 1,860.18
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g Asat31st March As at 31stMarch
23  Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net) 2023 2032
(i) The analysis of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities is as follows:
Deferred tax assets arising on account of
-Provision for gratuity 102.86 22311
-Property, plant and equipment - 115.20
-Valuation of Equity shares hold as Investment (2,151.64) 501.80
(2,048.78) 840.11
Deferred tax liability arising on account of
-Property, plantand equipment 311.89 -
-Measurement of loan at amortised cost 18.48 21.45
33037 21.45
Net deferred tax asset/(deferred tax Liability) (2,379.15) 818.66
(ii) The movementin deferred income tax assets and (liabilities) during the year is as follows:
B :Ugtc Net Balance Net Balance
Movement in deferred  [—oalce | Recognised| Recognised = Recognised in| Recognisedin|  Adjusted through
Asat . 5 As at .
tax balances .. |inprofitor in OCI profitor loss ocCl Other equity Asat
Lapd) Ioss S MM 31 March 2023
2021 2022
Deferred tax asset
Provision of gratuity 74.08 23917 (90.14) 22311 36.59 (156.84) - i02.86
Property, plant and 178.98 (63.78) § 11520 (11520 < : 0.00
equipment
-Measurement of loan at } ) B } :
amortised cost B .
Other items - - - - - - -
Total Deferred tax asset | 253.06 175.39 (90.14) 338.31 (78.61) (156.84) - 102.86
Deferred tax liability
-Property, plant and equipy] - - - - 311.89 311.89
Measurement of loan at
S, 10.78 10.67 - 2145 (297) - - 18.48
Valuation of Equity shares
hold as Investment (5.39) - (496.41) (501.80) - 2,453.03 20040 2,151.63
Total Deferred tax 5.39 10.67 (496.41) (480.35) 308.92 2,453.03 200.40 2,482.00
liability
Deferred tax
Asset/(Liability) (Net) | 24767 164.73 (406.27) 818.66 (387.53)(  (2,609.86) (200.40) (2,379.15)
24  Boreowings(current) Asat31stMarch Asat31stMarch
& 2023 2022
Loans repayable on demand (secured):
Bank overdraft
CC from ICICI Bank Limited 396.77 49378
CC from Indusind Bank Limited 855.22 27288
CC from HDFC Bank 959.37 G9533
Bills Discounting -HDFC Bank - 650.57
Current maturities of long term borrowings 4.679.79 7,410.79
6,891.15 9,823.35
Footnote:
* Nature of security for cash credits and working capital demand loans
i Cash Credit of Rs. 3,97,77,363/- (Prev year: Rs. 4,93,78,306) from ICICI Bank is secured agalnst pari passu charge with HDFC Bank & IndusInd Bank on the entire
stocks of raw material , stores etc and book- debts receivables etc and Second pari passu charge on the property of M/s Sindhu Realtors Ltd. The facility was taken
with alimit of Rs, 5 croves from ICICI Bank carcies interestrate at MCLR -6M{8.6%])+ 3.75% p.a.

ii Cash Credit of Rs. 8,55,22,478/- (Prev yecar: 2,72,88,391) from Indusind Bank is secured through first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation on the entire
current assets of the company alongwith the other lenders,ie, ICICI Bank and HDFC Bank and 2nd charge on the property of the company situated in Tifra, Bilaspur
(€.G.). The facility allows to the company to use Rs. 10 Crores for its working capital requirement on a cost of MCLR + 2%.

iii Cash €redit of Rs. 9,59,36,834/- (Previous vear Rs. 9,95.33,055) and invoice discounting of Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs.6,50,56,759/-) from HDFC Bank is secured by way

of [irst pari passu charge on entire assets of the company along with other lenders i.e. ICICI Bank and IndusInd Bank and exclusive charge on land and building of the
M/s Indus Automobiles situated at Kh No. 84, Village Hardi, Ralpur-Bilaspur Road, Bilaspur and personal guarantee of Mr Satyapal Sindhu , Mr Rudra Sen Sindhu,and
Mr Vrit Pal Sindhu, It carries interest rate at 12.5%,
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{Rs. Lakh)
As at 31st March As at 31st March
25  Trade payables 2023 2022
Total outstanding dues for Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise 70859 981.55
Total outstanding dues of other trade payables 2,690.42 5,855.88
3,399.01 6,837.43
_Ageing for Trade Payables outstanding as at 31st March 2023 is as follows:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Fartientacs Le“;::: Ol 1.2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 Years Total
MSME 22283 109.82 16841 207.53 708.59
Others 1,116.36 784.74 474.93 314.39 2,690.42
Disputed dues - MSME - % - - -
Disputed dues - Others - = o - =
Ageing for Trade Payables outstanding as at 31st March 2022 is as follows:
Qutstanding for follo periods from due date of payment
ERrioalusy Less;::: OMEl 1.2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 Years Total
MSME 356.45 155.15 310.38 159.57 981.55
Others 4,517.22 514.93 51425 309.48 5,855.88
Disputed dues - MSME = £ = =
Disputed dues - Others = = = -

Note: The date of booking of invoice of suppliers and vendors for sales/services is being taken as due date of payment of creditors.

Dues To Micro And Small Enterprises

The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ('MSMED Act’). The disclosures pursuant

to the said MSMED Actare as £

Particulars

Asat 31st March
2023

Asat31stMarch
2022

(a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year.

(b) Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year.

(c) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED
Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the

appointed day during the year.

(d) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but

without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006.

(e) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each

accounting year.

(f) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under

section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006,

70859

981.55

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 is based on the information available with the
Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors under the said Act, as per the intimation received from them on requests made by the Company. There
are few cases of deficiency in quality of goods and services given by these vendors. In these cases, the amounts payable are not due and hence no provision of interest
has been made therein, There are no overdue principal amounts / interest payable amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Balance Sheet date, There
are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for any earlier years and accordingly there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this

regard in respect of payment made during the year or on balance brought forward from previous year.

26  Other financial liabilities (current) S S i
Advance from debtors 25.84 636.19
Security deposit 885.41 91437
Expenses payable 7,936.76 714123
Dues to employees 257.06 608.48

9,145.07 9,300.27

27 Other current liabilities At zéztsMarch Axat :;;;tzM”m

Statutory dues payable 470.72 74183
470.72 741.B3
= b As at 31stMarch Asat31stMarch

28 Provisions (current) 2023 2022
Provision for gratuity 55.12 81.43
Provision for Income tax 735.53 1,083.23

794.64 1,164.66




Sindhu Trade Links Ltd.
Standalone Financial Statements - ‘e“d !
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2023
_(Rs. Lakh)
20 Hevere FaapeEh e For the Year ended For the Year ended
31stMarch 2023 3istMarch 2022
a) Transportations, Logistics & Construction
Grading Receipts 460 26.20
Loading Receipts 5,081.00 6,055.39
Support Services to Mining 2,4B1.77 12,598.54
Transportation Receipts 22,675.04 26,865.23
Water Sprinkle Receipts 452.96 448.00
Equipment Hire Receipts/Supervison charges 41.12 7.80
30,736.49 46,001.16
b)  Trading of Oil, Lubricants & Spares
Sale of diesel, petrol & lubricants 6,437.99 1,115.95
Transportation Receipts 2215 5.01
Sale of Spare Parts 1,077.40 243625
7,537.54 3,557.21
¢) Operation & Maintenance Income
Sale of Coal /FOL/HSD - 5550.74
0il Drilling Income 4,238.91 461657
4,238.91 10,167.31
d) Finance Operations
Interest Income 1,669.75 112.29
Other Financial Services
Dividend Income 1.37 1.53
Profit on Investment measured at FVIPL - 493
Share of profit from JV 11353 275.98
Misc. Income 49.56 419.06
1,834.21 813.79
Grand Total 44,347.15 __ 60,539.47
30 Otherincome For the Year ended For the Year ended
31stMarch 2023 31stMarch 2022
Other non-operating income
Foreign exchange gain (Net) 2,073.66 746.65
Business Support Service . 190.85
Mise. Income/Sales of scrap 280.33 957.57
Unwinding of discount on non-current security deposits - 161
Insurance claim received 2747 133
Rental income 130.62 131.40
rofit on sale of PPE 1,115.66 291.29
Profit on sale of investment 1,054.69 385.09
4,682.43 2,705.79
. 5 For the Year ended For the Year ended
31 Costof materials and services consumed 315t March 2023 315t March 2022
FOL & HSD 6,414.62 7.562.14
Stores & Spares 1,376.81 2,121.27
Transportation Charges 12,973.95 16,695.60
Support Service to Mining Charges 943.37 B,545.47
anker Expenses 363.89 293.05
se of coal £ 4.823.05
4,197.03 4,580.43
rges Expenses 147.89 &
26,417.56 4462101
. For the Year ended For the Year ended
32 Purchases of Stock in Trade 315t March 2023 31stMarch 2022
Purchase of oil and lubricants 6,309.01 1,119.87
Purchase of Spare parts 81861 1,992,17
7,127.62 3,112.04
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= 5 " For the Year ended For the Year ended
33 Changes in inventory of stock-in-trade & finished goods 31st March 2023 31stMarch 2022
Inventories at the beginning of the year 243.09 950.99
- 0il and Lubricants 31.74 53.41
res Parts 211.35 897.58
s at the end of the year 121.24 243.09
- 0il and Lubricants 84.21 31.74
- Spare Parts 37.03 211.35
Decrease [ (Increase) during the year 121.85 707.90
1 For the Year ended For the Year ended
=4 Ewploppebenciitoxp 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Salaries, wages and bonus 2,380.55 2,957.94
Contribution to provident and other funds
-Provident Fund 10.57 1941
-ESI & NPS fund 6.82 6.15
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 55.72 81.05
Provision for gratuity 145.39 246.04
Director's remuneration 80.00 120.00
2,679.05 3,430.59
P For the Year ended For the Year ended
31stMarch 2023 31stMarch 2022
Interest expense from financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Interest & finance charges paid 4,572.77 4307.84
Other borrowing cost
Processing fees 11.79 -
Interest on lease hold assets 6.49 241
4,591.05 4,310.25
% sy For the Year ended For the Year ended
36 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 31st March 2023 315t March 2022
ion on property, plantand equipment 852.62 1,213.64
lon on investment property 1271 12,71
preciation on lease hold asset 47.07 45.87
912.40 1,272.22
37 Otherexpenses For the Year ended For the Year ended
31stMarch 2023 31stMarch 2022
Advertisement & Publicity Expense 3.16 3.10
Bank Charges 18.23 70.13
Bad Dehts 1,53257 -
Business Promotion Expenses 14,51 1.92
Commission & Brokerage Expense 72.74 9.20
Computer Running & Maintenance 2033 2929
Conveyance Expense 47.02 34.09
Corporate Social Responsibilities 125.00 172.25
Electricity & Water Expense 7.09 3.97
General Fxpenses 23.69 21.03
Insurance Expense 135.18 193.90
Legal & Professional Charges 197.46 230.14
Listing Fee 3.00 4.86
Liquidated Damages 26.30 7352
Interest & Penalty on Taxes 34.29 87.54
Printing & Stationery 10.48 10.75
Property Tax B8.79 9.20
Rates, Fees & Taxes 25570 19657
Rent Expenses 1331 59.72
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 170.89 19421
Office Repair & Maintenance 70.36 27.54
Statutory Auditor's Remuneration 36.96 3510
Telephone & Fax Charges 1117 12.32
Tour & Travelling 26.74 29.02
Freight Charg 3.46 4.80
Plant Repair & Maintenance 1.18 68.61
2,869.51 1,583.18
* Statutory Auditor's Remuneration
Audit Fees 36.86 35.10
Total 36.86 35.10




Sindhu Trade Links Ltd.
Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2023

38 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 12 "Income taxes”

(i) Taxexpense/{credit) recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss:

>

(Rs. Lakh)

: For the year ended 31st  For the year ended 31st
i March 2023 March 2022
Current Tax
Current Tax on taxable income for the year 723.44 1,067.14
723.44 1,067.14
Deferred Tax
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 387.53 164.73)
387.53 (164.73)
Income Tax for Earlier Years
Income tax paid for earlier years (77.83] (16.09)
(77.83) (16.09)
Total income tax expense 1,033.14 886.32
(i) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred Tax
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 2,609.88 (406.27)
2,609.88 (16.09)

(iil) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate :

Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2023 For the year ended 31 March 2022
(%) Amount (%) Amount
Profit/(loss) before tax 4,310.54 4,208.07
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 25.168% {2021-22 25.168%) 2517% 1,084.88 2517% 1,059.09
Tax effect of:
Expenses disallowed 8.67% 373.54
Depreciation/amortisation -3.76% (161.97)
Standard deduction allowed on house property -0.20% (8.56)
Exemptincome -0.06% (248)
Deductions allowed -0.36% (15.73)
Others -12.67% (546.24)
Tax expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss 16.78% 723.44
¥ For the Year ended For the Year ended
2% Beninge pre ot 315t March 2023 31st March 2022
a. Profit/{loss) attributable to equity holders
Profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders 3,277.40 332175
b. No of equity shares
Number of equity shares of Re. 1 each at the end of the year(Rs 10 per share previous year) 1,54,19,28,780 51,39,76,260
c. Weighted average number of equity shares
Number of equity shares of Re. 1 each at the end of the year[Rs 10 per share previous year) 1,38,98,48,133 51,39,76,260
d. Basic earnings per share (a/b) 0.21 0.65
e. Diluted earnings per share (a/c) 0.24 0.65
d. Nominal value per share (in Rs.) 1.00 1.00
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(Rs. Lakh)
Asat Asat
PARTICULARS 31stMarch2023  31stMarch 2022

40

A.

il

ii.

v

H##

Contingent Liabilities

(to the extent not provided for)

Outstanding guarantees and counter guarantees to various banks, in respect of the guarantees given by those banks in favor of various
government authorities and others

In respect of subsidiaries of the Company:

. Param Mitra Coal Resources Pte Ltd. 4,111.00 3,790.50
(Corporate Guarantee given Bellorophan Mauritius Limited (Novated by Chmera Partners Limited)
and Newport Advisors Limited of US$ 5 Million (Prev Year: 75.81), Estimated at exchange rate of
Rupees 82.22 per USD)
Oceania Resources Pte Ltd. 51,798.60 47,760.30
(Corporate Guarantee is given of US$ 63 Million to ICICI Bank (Prev year: US$ 63 Million), Estimated
at exchange rate of 82.22 (Prev. year: 75.81) Rupees per USD)
SBLC of 5.6 Million USD (Prev Year 9 Million) from 4,604.32 6,822.90
Indusind Bank issued to Param Mitra Resources Pte Ltd.
estimated at exchange rate of 82.22 (Prev. year 75.81) Rupees per USD)
Param Mitra Coal Resources Pte Ltd. 16,444.00 25,775.40
(Parent Gaurantee of 20 Million USD (Prev. year 34 Million USD)issued in favour of Azalea
Investment holdings Limited at exchange rate of 82.22 (Previous Year 75.81) Rupees per USD)
Indus Automotives Pvt Ltd. - 500.00
(Corporate Guarantee issued in favour of SBI for an amount of Rs 5 Crore)
. Bank Gaurantee issued by HDFC Bank for various works / Tenders
Bank Gaurantee No. Issued to Date Amount Amount
003GT02192250014 South eastern Coal Fields Ltd 14-08-2019 37824 378.24
003GT02193410002 South eastern Coal Fields Ltd 07-12-2019 43242 43242
003GT02200210005 South eastern Coal Fields Ltd 21-01-2020 429.53 429.53
. Claims against the Company, not acknowledged as debts:-
Forum where Dispute is Name of Statute AY Aot Aot
Pending
High Court Delhi Income Tax Act 1961 2007-08 22282 222.82
High Court Delhi Income Tax Act 1961 2008-09 212.63 212,63
High Court Delhi Income Tax Act 1961 2009-10 268.12 268.12
High Court Delhi Income Tax Act 1961 2010-11 1,189.34 1,189.34
Principal Commissioner,
Custom House Custom Laws 2015-16 887.32 887.32
Vishakhapatnams#
Principal Commissioner,
Custom House
s ; - . 0.
Vishakhapatnam Custom Laws 2015-16 100.00 100.00
(Penalty)#
Ist Appellate Authority- .21 Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 2020-21 96.25 96.25
Goods and Service Tax Act
stoms, Excise & Servi ] )
N Central Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 ( Service Tax 2012-13 to 2016-
Tax Applellate Act, 1994) 17 816.29 -
Tribunal##
Custors, Excise & Service o itral Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 (Service Tax 2012-13 to 2016-
Tax Applellate Act, 1994) 17-Penal 816.29 -
Tribunal## il
81,990.90 88,865.79
Claims against the Company, not acknowledged as debts for the year ended March 31, 2023 include demand order received from Principal

Commissioner, Custom House Vishakhapatnam for payment of custom duty of Rs. 8,87,32,309 and penalty of Rs. 1,00,00,000. The Company has
filled an appeal with CESTAT against the same,

Claims against the Company, not acknowledged as debts for the year ended March 31, 2023 include demand order received from Principal
Commissioner, Central Goods and Service Tax, Delhi North for payment of custom duty of Rs. 8,16,28,638 and penalty of Rs. 8,16,28,638 u/s 78
- peal with CESTAT against the same.
@&
-

i
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41 Segmentreporting:

A

In accordance with Ind AS 108 ‘Segment Reporting’ on segment reporting as specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rule, 2014, the Company has identified five business segments viz. 1) Transportation & Logistics, 2) Oil , Lubricants & Spares, 3) Finance & Investment, 4)
Generation & Supply of Electricity and 5) il Drilling Operations. The above segments have been identified and reported taking into account the differing risks and
returns, and the current internal financial reporting systems. For each of the segments, the Chief operating decision maker (CODM) (Chief Financial Officer) reviews
internal management reports on at least a quarterly basis. The CODM monitors the operating results separately for the purpose of making decisions about resouice
allocation and performance assessment.

Segment accounting policies
The accounting principles consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements and consistently applied to record revenue and expenditure in individual
segments are as set out in Note 2 to the financial statements. The accounting policies in relation ta segment accounting are as under:

(a) Segment assets and liabilities

All segment assets and liabilities have been allocated to the various segments on the basis of specific identification. Segment assets consist principally of property,
plant and equipment, capital work in progress, inventories, trade receivahles, financial assets, other current assets, other non-current assets and loans. Segment
assets donot include unallocated corporate fixed assets, cash and bank balances, advance tax and other assets not specifically identifiable with any segment.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities and consist principally of trade payables and accrued liabilities. Segment liabilities do not include borrowings and

thoes related to incoms taves.

(b) Segment revenue and expenses

Segment revenue and expenses are directly attributable to the segment and have been allocated to various segments on the basis of specific identification. Segment
revenue does not include interest income and other incomes in respect of non-segmental activities. Segment expenses do not include depreciation on unallocated
corporate fixed assets, interest expense, tax expense and other expense in respect of nan-segmental activities.

Segment revenue, results and capital employed include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments. Other unallocable expenditure /assets/liabilities
include expenses,/assets/liabilities which are not directly identifiable to any business segment.

(Rs. Lakh)

Segment revenue, results and capital employed

Transportation & | Oil, Lubricants & Finance &
Particulars Logistics Spares Investment Oil Drilling Power Generation Total
Segment revenue

External revenue 30,736.49 7.537.54 1,834.21 4,238.91 - 44,347.15
(46,001.16) (3.,557.21) {813.79) (4,616.57) (5.798.30) (60,787.02)
Total segment revenue 30,736.49 7,537.54 1,834.21 4,238.91 - 44,347.15
(46,001.16) (3,557.21) (813.79) (4,616.57) (5.798.30) __(60,787.02)
Segment results 3,717.05 (0.62) 460.85 41.88 - 4,219.16
(6,149.02) (196.25) (-321.22) (36.14) () (6,060.19)
Less: Finance cost (taken to - - - - - 4,591.05
unatlocated expenses) () () (<) () () (4,310.25)
Operating profit/(loss) - - - - - (371.89)
Q)] ) @] ) ) (1,749.94)
Interest and other income - - - - - 4,682.43
() Q] (=) () Q] (2,458.13)
Net profit/(loss) before tax - - - - - 4,310.54
(G () ) @] () (4,208.07)
Tax expense - - - - = 1,033.14
() ] [ (] E (886.32)
Net profit/(loss) after tax < = - = - 327740
) ] (@] O] z (3.321.75)
Other comprehensive - - - - - 7.759.94
income /{loss) ] @] () () ) (-1,207.94)
Total comprehensive - - - - - 11,037.34
income/(loss) for the period ) {-) ) {-) () (2,113.81)
Depreciation/ amortization 898.00 1135 3.05 - - 912.40
CXpENSE (1,190.52) (16.87) (64.84) (=) (-) (1,272.22)
Total Depreciation/ (898.00) (11.35) (3.05) (-) (-) (912.40)
amortization expense (1,190.52) (16.87) [64.84) ) ) (1,272.22)

Figures in () are of previous year March,2022
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Segment assets and segment liabilities
Transportation & | 0il, Lubricants & Finance &
Particulars Logistics Spares Investment 0il Drilling Power Generation Total
Assets

Segment assets (Other than Cash 36,417.48 589.67 98,482.04 152.44 1,102.51 1,36,744.15
and bank balances) (31,793.39) (1,067.33) (94,596.16) (936.38) (1,801.83) (1,30,195.09)
Unallocated corporate assets - - - - = 1,821.52
) () ) () ) (1,366.29)
Cash and bank balances 58.10 7347 306.25 - - 437.82
(39.52) (22.22) (408.96) () - (3 (470.70)
Total assets - - - - - 1,39,003.50
Q] ) ) (@] ) (1,32,032.08)

Liabilities/ Shareholders' funds
Segment lizbilities 12,904.25 1,887.90 38,958.61 299.29 903.74 54,953.79
(14,550.71) (4,830.81) (38,372.77) (1,127.56) (1,071.47) (59,953.32)
Unallocated corporate liabilities - - * - * 3,103.72
)] (@] (] () ) (1,569.72)
Share capital - - 3 - - 15,419.29
() () () &) () (5,139.76)
eserves and surplus - - - - - 65,526.69
1G] Q] (6 Q] G (64,969.28)
Total shareholders' funds - - - - - 80,945.98
) ) ) ) (@] (70,109.04)

Figures in () are of previous year March,2022

The total of non-current assets other than financial instruments, deferred tax and post employment benefit assets, broken down by location of assets, is shown

below:
Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
India 4,204.75 4,793.61
4,204.75 4,793.61

The Company derives its 100% revenue from the customers located in India and constitute a single reportable segment for the purpose of geographical segment

reporting,
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42, Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

1. Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises principally from trade receivables, loans &
advances, cash & cash equivalents and deposits with banks and financial institutions and customers.

Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed according to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer
credit risk management Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an credit rating scorecard and individual credit limits
are defined in accordance with this assessment.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large numher
of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs.437.82 Lakh at 31st March 2023 (Rs. 470.67 Lakh at 31 March 2022) The
cash and eash equivalents are held with hank and financial institution with high rating.

Deposits with banks and financial institutions
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in
accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within
creditlimits assigned to each counterparty.
Credit risk is managed on Company wide hasis. For banks/financial institutions, only high rated hanks/institutions are
accepted.
Loans
The Company has given loans and advances as security deposits. The credit risk is managed by the Company in accordance with
the Campany's policy.

(Rs. Lakh)
(i) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit
risk at the reporting date was:

Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Losses (ECL)
Cash & cash equivalents 437.82 470.67
Other balance with banks 186.56 255.19
Loans 212 -
Other financial assets 2,586.62 4,142.73
Current investments 14.84 132.85
3,227.96 4,882.44

Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using Life time Expected Credit Losses (ECL)
Trade and other receivable 29,426.55 29,230.12

29,426.55 29,230.12

(ii) Provision for expected credit losses

(a) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses

The’ Company has assets where the counter- parties have sufficient capacity to meet the ohligations and where the risk of
default is very low. Accordingly, loss allowance for impalrment has not been recognised.

(b) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected credit Insses

The Company has customers with strong capacity to meet the obligations and therefore the risk of default is negligible or nil.
Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 30 days are still collectible in full,
based on historical payment behavior and extensive analysis of customer credit risk. Hence, no impairment loss has been
recognised during the reporting periods in respect of trade receivahles.

(iii) Ageing analysis of trade receivables

Ageing Asat31 March 2023 Asat31 March 2022
Not due - -
0-30 days past due 8,705.92 8,440.97
31-60 days past due 3,03341 4,481.43
61-90 days past due 532335 4,228.85
91-180 days 2,427.61 138938
More than 180 days past due 9,936.26 10,68949
Total 29,426.55 29,230.12

(iv) Reconciliation of impairment loss provisions
There is no impairment loss previsions recognised during the year.
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(Rs. Lakh)

42. Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management (continued)

2. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company has an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of short, medium and long term
funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves,
banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The Company’s treasury department is responsible for managing the short term and long term liquidity requirements of the
Company. Short term liquidity situation is reviewed daily by Treasury. The Board of directors has established policies to
manage liquidity risk and the Company’s treasury department operates in line with such policies. Any breaches of these
policies are reported to the Board of Directors. Long term liquidity position is reviewed on a regular basis by the Board of
Directors and appropriate decisions are taken according to the situation.

Typically the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses for a period of 60
days, including the servicing of financial obligations, this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot
reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, based on contractual cash flows:

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 31 g Later than
March 2023 than one and not later than e Total

. years

year five years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Term loans from banks 4,679.79 3,025.39 7,705.18
Cash Credit 2,211.37 - 2,211.37
Bill Discounting - - -
Unsecured Loans - 29,325.20 29,325.20
Retention money/security deposits 885.41 = 885.41
Trade payables 3,399.01 - 3,399.01
Expenses Payable 7,936.76 - 7,936.76
Dues to employees 297.06 - 297.06
Advance from Debtors 25.84 = 25.84
Total 19,435.24 32,350.59 51,785.83
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 31 Notlaten | Ll than onoyear Later than
than one and not later than Total
March 2022 five years
year five years

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Term loans from banks 7,410.79 7,612.30 15,023.09
Cash Credit 1,762.00 - 1,762.00
Bill Discounting 650.57 - 650.57
Unsecured Loans - 23,765.90 23,765.90
Retention money/security deposits 914.37 = 914,37
Trade and other payables 6,837.43 # 6,837.43
Expenses Payable 7,141.23 - 7,141.23
Dues to employees 608.48 = 608.48
Advance from Debtors 636.19 - 636.19
Total 25,961.06 31,378.20 57,339.26
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43 Fair Value Measurements

(a) Financial instruments by category

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Carrying value Carrying value
FVTPL Fvocl Amortised FVTPL Fvocl Amortised Cost
Cost

Financial assets

Non-current

Investment - 13,609.36 54,990.08 18.7% 1,046.98 62,53524
Other financial assets - - 230.09 - - 542.01
Loans 28,297.84 24571.31
Current

Trade receivahles - - 29,426.55 - - 29,230.12
Cash and cash equivalenis - - 437.82 - - 470.67
Other halances with banks - - 186.56 - - 255.19
Investment 14.84 - - 13.85 - -
Loans - - 212 - - -
Other financial assets - - 2,586.62 - - 4,142.73
TOTAL 14.84 13,609.36 1,16,157.67 32.64 1,046.98 1,21,747.26
Financial liabilities

Non Current

Lease Liability - - 15.68 49.78
Rarrowings - - 32,277.15 - - 31,292.98
Current

Lease Liability 42.18 47.52
Borrowings - - 6,891.15 - - G,823.35
Trade payables - - 3.399.01 - - 6,837.43
GOther financial liabilities - - 9,145.06 - - 9,300.27
TOTAL - - 51,770.23 - - 57,351.33
(b) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are measured at amortized
cost, FVTPL and FVTOCI and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs
used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An
explanation of each level follows undermeath the table,

Assets and liabilities which are measured at FVTOCI/FVTPL for which fair values are disclosed

Partividars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets
Investment® 15.07 13,609.14 1387 - 1,065.66

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortized cost for which fair values are disclosed

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets
Non-current
Investment - - 54,990.08 - - 62,535.24.
Loans = = 28,267.84 = - 24,571.31
Other financial assets - - 230.09 - - 542.01
Current
Trade receivahbles - = 29,426.55 - - 28,230.12
Cash and cash equivalents - - 437.82 - - 470.67
Other balances with banks - - 186.56 - - 255.19
Loans - - 2.12 - - -
Other financial assets - - 2,586.62 - - 4,142.73
Financial liabilities
Non Current
Lease Liability - - 15.68 - - 49.78
Borrowings - - 32,277.15 = = 31,252.58
Current
Lease Liability = = 42.18 - - 47.52
Borrowings - - 6,891.15 - - 9,823.35
Trade payahles - = 3,399.01 - - 6,837.43
Other financial Habilitles - - 9,145.06 = - 9,300.27

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. This includes a valuation teamn that has overall
responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements and reports directly to the Chief finance officer. The valuation team regularly
reviews significant uncbservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to
measure fair values, then the valuation team assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations
meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified. Significant valuation
issues are reported to the Company’s audit committee.
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Measurement of fair values

The different levels of fair value have been defined below:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments and traded bonds
that have quoted price.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the
use of ahservahle market data and rely as Hittle as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required te faly value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. The fair value of
financial assets and liabilities included in Level 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow
analysis using prices from ohservable current market transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments. This level includes derivative MTM
assets/liabilities.

Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation technique used to value financial instruments include:

- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

- the fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows based on observable yield curves
- the fair value of principal swaps is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date

- the fair value of the financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.

(b) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars Carrying Fair value Carrying Value Fair value

Value
Financial assets
Non-Current
Investment 54,990.08 54,990.08 62,535.24 62,535.24
Loans 28,297.84 28,297.84 24,571.31 2457131
Other financial assets 230.09 230.09 542.01 542.01
Current -
Trade receivables 29,426.55 29,426.55 29,230.12 29,230.12
Cash and cash equivalents 437.82 437.82 470.67 470.67
Other Balance with Bank 186.56 186.56 255.19 255.19
Loans 2.12 212 - E
Other financial assets 2,586.62 2,596.62 414273 4,142.73
TOTAL 1,16,157.67 _1,16,157.67 1,21,747.26 1,21,747.26
Financial liabilities
Non Current
Lease Liability 1568 1568 46,78 4978
Borrowings 32,277.15 32,277.15 31,29298  31,292.98
Current ] ]
Lease Liability 42.18 42.18 47.52 4752
Borrowings 6,391.15 6,891.15 9,823.35 5,82335
Trade payables 3,399.01 3,399.01 6,837.43 6,837.43
Other financial liabilities 9,145.06 9,145.06 9,300.27 9,300.27
TOTAL 51,770.23 51,770.23 57,351.33  57,351.33

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents, bank balances other then cash, deposits with banks and interest
accrued but not due and other current financial assets and current financial liabilities, approximates the fair values, due to their short-term nature.

Non current financial assets consists of fixed deposits whose the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.
For financial assets and liahilities thatare measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.
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44 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings in domestic currency, trade payables and
other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s
principal financial assets include loans, trade & other receivables, and cash and short-term depaosits that derive directly
from its pperations.

The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Creditrisk

- Liquidity risk

- Marketrisk

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the enlity manages the risk,

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, |Ageing analysis Diversification of bank
trade receivables, financial |Creditratings deposits, credit limits
assets measured at and letters of credit
amortised cost.

Liquidity risk Borrowings and other Cash flow forecasting  [Availability of
liabilities Sensitivily analysis barrowing facilities

Market risk - Long-term borrowings at  |Sensitivity analysis Diversification and

interestrate risk variable rates regular review of

horrowings

Risk management framework

The Company's activities makes it susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures to address
such concerns by developing adequate systems and practices. The Company's overall risk management program focuses
on the unpredictability of markets and seeks to manage the impact of these risks on the Company's financial performance.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. In order to institutionalize the risk management in the Company, an elaborate Enterprise wide Risk
Management (ERM) framework has been developed. As a part of the implementation of ERM framework, an Enterprisc
Risk Management Committee (ERMC) with various Frecutive Directors as its memhers has heen constituted with an
objective to develop and monitar the Company’s risk management policies and strengthen the risk management
framework. Enterprise risk management committee after deliberations has identified enterprise wide risk and various
action plans for short term as well as long term have been formulated to mitigate these risks.

The Committee is aiso responsihle for reviewing and updating the risk profile, monitoring the effectiveness of the risk
management framework and reviewing at least annually the implementation of the risk management policy and
framework. The Committee reports regularly to the Board of Directors on its activities.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set
apprapriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its
training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment
in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Company has policies covering specific areas, such as interest rate risk, credit visk, liquidity risk, and the use of non-
derivative financial instruments. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed on a continuous hasis.
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45 Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and

- maintain an appropriate capital structure of debt and equity.

The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost of capital through
prudent management of deployed funds and leveraging opportunities in domestic and international financial markets so as to
maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors
maonitors the return on capital, which the Company defines as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity.
The Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to equity shareholders.

In order to achieve the overall objective, the company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in
meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in
the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowings in the current period

The Company monitors capital, using a medium term view of three to five vears, on the basis of a number of financial ratios
generally used by industry and by the rating agencies.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt comprises of long term and
shart term borrowings. Equity includes equity share capital and reserves that are managed as capital. The gearing ratio at the end of
the reporting periods was as follows:

Asat 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Total Debts 39,168.30 41,116.33
Total Equity 80,945.98 70,109.04
Net Debt to Equity 0.48 0.59

Ratio
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46  Additional Regulatory Information
a All the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executad in
favour of the lessee), as disclosed in the standalone financial statements, are held in the name of the Company, except for following:-
(Rs. Lakh)
Line Item in T
S.No. |Particulars Balance  [Title Deed Held in Name of e Amount  |Remarks
Held Since
Sheet
Village Tiira Distt Bilaspur i o
g g oldings Lim <b- ;
1 (Chhattisgarh) PPE Sindhu Holdings Limited Feb-11 10.41
Vill Dhatura Tehsil Pali Distt
ind ldings Limi - & Gt
A Korba (Chhattisgarh) PEE shrdbpHoldings thnied FeBL% 0.9 The Property is in the name off
Plot No 66/1 Industrial Area Sindhu Holdings Limited, which
3 Richai  Jabalpur  (Madhya|PPE Sindhu Holdings Limited Feb-11 15.65]was merged with the Company
Pardesh) in the year 2011
Plot No 160-H Industrial Area
4 Govindpura Bhopal (Madhya|PPE Sindhu Holdings Limited Feb-11 25.04
Pardesh)
The Property is in the name of|
Village Tiira Distt Bilaspur — Uttranchal ~ Finance  Limited,
ttranc ce Limite - .5 .
5 {Chhattisgarh) PPE Uttranchal Finance Limited Feb-11 15 which was merged with the
Company in the year 2011
b The fair valuation is based on current prices in the active market for similar properties as Marchlared and provided by the management. The main inputs
used by the management in determining the fair value are quantum, area, location, demand, restrictive entry to the complex, age of building and trend of
fair market rent in village, Garuda Nagar, Dipka area.
¢ The Company has not revalued its Property, Plantand Equipment (including Right-of Use Assets),
d The Company has not revalued its intangible assets.
e No Laans or Advances in the nature of loans were granted to promaters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013),
either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayzble on demand or without specifying any term of repayment.
f No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
g  Company has barrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basls of security of current assets. In this respect please note that:-
1. Quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts
except for differences for unbilled revenue and provisions.
h  Companyis not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution ar other lender.
i To the best of our knowledge and belief, Company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956
J AsonBalance Sheet ended 31st March 2023, neither any creation of charge nor any satisfaction thereof, is pending to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.
k Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of
Lzyers) Rules, 2017
1 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either barrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding {(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectlylend or invest in other persons/entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(‘ultimate heneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries exceptas given in footnote of Note 16 being
case of investment/loan to subsidiary
m  The Company has notreceived any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (“Funding party”) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (ultimate heneficiaries); or provide any guarantee, securily or the iike on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiaries.
n The company does not have such transaction which is not recorded in the book of account that has been surrender or disclosed as Income during the year
in the tax assessment.
0 The Company do not deal in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency,
p Company has complied with the provisons of Section 135 of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.
q During the year, no scheme of arrangements in relation to the Company has been approved by the competent authority in terms of section 230 to 237 of

the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, aforesaid disclosure are not applicable, since there were no transaction.
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47. Related party disclosures

As per Ind AS 24, the disclosure of transactions with related parties are given below:

(a) List of related parties where control exists and also other related parties with whom transaction have taken place

S. No. Relationship Name of Related Parties
1  Parent Company NIL
2 Subsidiaries Hari Bhoomi Communications Private Limited

Indus Automotives Private Limited
Param Mitra Resources Pte Limited
Sudha Bio Power Private Limited

3 Fellow Subsidiaries Legend Travels Pvt Ltd
Dragon Power Investments Limited
Oceania Resources Pty Limited
Param Mitra Coal Resources Pte Limited
Param Mitra Coal Resources One Pte Limited
Param Mitra Coal Resources Two Pte Limited
Param Mitra Power Pte Limited
Unity Holding Business Singapore Pte Limited
Pt. Param Mitra Coal Movers Pte Limited
Pt. Param Mitra Coal Resources
Pt. Brilian Alam Sejahtera
Pt. Krida Makmur Bersama
Pt. Rencana Mulia Baratama
Pt. Global Bumi Lumbung
Pt. Jaya Jasamandiri
Pt Indo Bara Pratama

4 Associates Indus Best Mega Food Park Private Limited
Tandem Commercial Private Limited

5  Directors/Key Management Personnel Rudra Sen Sindhu
Saurabh Sindhu
Usha Sindhu
Satyapal Sindhu(Resigned on 30-11-2022)
Vikas Singh Hooda
Alok Gupta
Suchi Gupta
Promila Bhardwaj
Ajmer Singh
Ramesh Shah
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6  Relatives to Key Management Personnel Rudra Sen Sindhu
Vir Sen Sindhu
Vrit Pal Sindhu

Abhimanyu Sindhu
Anika Sindhu

Dev Suman Sindhu
Dev Suman Sindhu-HUF
Mitter Sen Sindhu-HUF
Parameshwari Devi
Rachna Sindhu

Rudra Sen Sindhu-HUF
Samriti Sindhu

Saroj Sindhu

Satyapal Sindhu-HUF
Saurabh Sindhu
Saurabh Sindhu-HUF
Shahista Sindhu
Shashi Sindhu

Shaurya Sindhu
Shweta Sindhu

Smriti Sindhu

Somvir Sindhu

Sumati Sindhu
Sumegha Sindhu
Surbhi Sindhu

Vir Sen Sindhu-HUF
Vrit Pal Sindhu-HUF
Abhimanyu Sindhu-HUF
Sarvesh Sindhu

Ekta Sindhu

Shreya Sindhu

Satvik Sindhu

Sonal Sindhu

7  Others Related Parties (Key Management Personnel and theire relatives having substantial interest)

ACB (India) Limited

Indus Infra Built Private Limited

Indus Portfolio Private Limited

Sainik Mining and Allied Services Limited
Sindhu Farms Private Limited

Sindhu Realtors Limited

Sindhu Education Foundation

Aryan Ispat and Power Limited

Param Mitra Manav Nirman Sansthan
V.V, Transport

M. S. & Sons

S. 8. Transport

Sainik Mining (India) Pvt Ltd

S S Mining JV Compay

Paramitra holdings Pvt Ltd

Shyam Indus Solar Pvt Ltd

Shyam Indus Power Solutions Pvt Ltd
Paramitra Holdings Pvt Ltd

PM Fincap Ltd

Param Mitter Realtors Pvt Ltd

Aryavrat coal benefications Power Pvt Ltd
Indus Edumanagement Services Pvt Ltd
Maruti Clean Coal & Power Ltd




Sindhu Trade Links Lid.
Standalone Financial Statements

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2023

b. Transactions/outstanding balances during the year with related parties :

=

The Company has entered into transactions with certain related parties at listed below. The Board considers such transactions to
pany P

be in normal course of business,
(Rs. Lakh)
Particulars Subsidiaries | Associates KMP Relatives of Others Total
KMP
Transactions during the year
Loading Receipts - - - 3 4,813.12 4,813.12
J - 1 . (5.694.78)  (5.594.78)
Support Service to Mining - - - - 2,248.58 2,248.58
Receipts(Inculding Surface Minor) 4 = & = (6,622.34) (6,622 34)
Transportation Receipts - - - - 19,338.71 19.338.71
(24.48) - - - (16,856.17)]  (16,880.65)
Water Sprinkle Receipts - - - 2 452.96 452.96
4 - ) - (448.00) (448.00)
Sale of Dicsel, Petrol & Lubricants - - - - 4,354.70 4.354,70
= 5 - - (46.49) (46.49)
Sale of Investments - - - - 6,139.44 6,139.44
- - (144.13) 5 B (144.13)
Interest Income 1,642 86 - - - = 1,642.86
- (25.20) - - - (25.20)
Dividend Income - - - - 1.31 1.31
- - - - (1.46) (1.46)
Rental Income 1.98 2.40 - - 42.62 47.00
(2.62) (2.40) - 4 (68.23) (73.25)
Purchase of Diesel, Petrol and - - - - 64.73 64.73
Lubricants - - - - (547.70) (547.70)
Purchase of Tyre, Lubricants & 16.06 - - - - 16.06
Spares (36.14) i - - ] (36.14)
Transportation Charges paid - - 244.50 1,908.81 2,503.85 4,657.16
- - (524.00) (3,856.00) (3,629.00) (8,009.00)
Salary/Director Remuneration - - 151.62 - 151.62
J 2 (153.63) (30.00) i (183.63)
Interest Paid - - 371.82 363.37 1,587.24 2.322.43
- - (346.90) (227.34) (795.36) (1,365.60)
Rent Paid - - 2531 30.65 - 55.96
- - (30.33) (22.73) - (53.08)
Advertisement & Publicity 2.64 - - 2 - 2.64
(2.59) 3 3 - - (2.39)
Inter Corporate Deposit/Unsecured - - 507.25 - 18.973.73 19,480.98
Loan Taken - 1 .6956%) (1,225.00)]  (15,777.70)]  (19,698.35)
Inter Corporate Deposit/Unsecured - - 3,496.15 2,372.69 9,058.66 14,927.50
Loan Taken Repaid . | 6.105.20) (2,094.00) (8.451.87) (16,651.07)
Advances Received - - - 150.00 - 150.00
- - - (495.00) - (495.00)
Advances Received Repaid - - - 657.05 - 657.05
Investment 1,406 .46 - - - - 1.406.46
3,362.25) (280.00) - - - (3,642.25)
Share Application Money Given - - - - 7 -
(1,406.46) : - E | (406.46)
Inter Corporate Deposit/Trade - - = = - =
Advance Given Received Back (267.66) - - - - (267.66)
Purchase of Spares 0.19 - - - 660.13 660.32
- (200.13) - - (1.585.05) (1,785.18)
Advances Given Received Back - - - - - -
] < - 2 (3.03) (3.03)
Support Service to Mining Charges = - - - 345.54 345.54
- - - - (6.369.75) (6,369.75)
Purchase of Fixed Assets - - - - - -
- - - - (96.26) (96.26)
Grading Receipts - - - - 4.60 4.60
« - - (26.20) (26.20)
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Loading Charges - - - - = =
- - - - (10.50) (10.50)
Sale of Motor Vehicle - - = E = =
2 2 K | (11.00) (11.00)
Sale of Spares 5.93 - - - 371.04 376.97
(3.23) - - - (764.11) (767.34)
CSR Expenses - - - - 125.00 125.00
- - - - (172.10) (172.10)
Director Sitting Fees - 5 6.25 - = 6.25
- - (1.95) - - (1.95)
Supervision Charges - - - - 143.75 143.75
Share of Profit - 113.53 - - - 113.53
- (275.98) - - - (275.98)
Other Expenscs - - - - 21.22 21.22
- - - - (27.87) (27.87)
Figures in () are of previous year 31 March 2022
Outstanding balances as at year end | Subsidiaries | Associates KMP Relatives of Others Total
KMP
Inter Corporate Deposit Received - - - - 21,739.74 21,739.74
- - - - (15,132.52)] (15,132.52)
Unsecured Loan - - 877.16 1,851.59 - 2,728.75
4 | @.377.20) (3,089.26) | (7.466.46)
Trade Payables - - - - 524.26 524.26
(0.71) (235.95) - - (2,324.58) (2,561.24)
Transport Charges Payable - - 211.00 1.355.56 1,225.51 2,792.06
- - (255.30) (1,534.50) (432.53) (2.222.34)
Inter Corporate Deposits Given 28,287.84 2.12 - - - J8.289.84
(24,571.31) = : - (2457131
Share Application Money given - - - - - -
(1,406.46) - - - - (1,406.45)
Trade Receivable 0.08 7.20 - - 18,453.98 18.461.26
(0.61) (5.04) . | gess744)| (16,363.10)
Investment 52.047.68 1,822.17 - - 14.726.60 68,599.44
(30,641.22)] (10.887.30) - - (4,041.49)]  (65,570.00)
Security deposit received = - - - 1.256.00 1,250.00
Advance to Vendors for Goods & 115.15 - - - 485.18 60033
Services - - - - - -
Advance Payment Received which - - - 25.84 - 25.84
Value to be Given - 495.09 (495.09)

Figures in () are as at 31st March, 2022

c. Compensation of Key Managerial Personnel
The remuneration of Director and other member of Key Managerial Personnel during the year was as follows:-

48

Particulars 2022-23 202122
Short Term Benefits 151.62 153.29
Total 151.62 153.29

In accordance with the Ind AS-116 on ‘Leases’, the following disclosure in respect of Financial Leases is made.

The obligations on financial leases payable as per the rentals stated in the respective agreements are as follows:

Future minimum lease payable 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Not later than 1 year 42.18 47,52
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 15.68 49.78
Later than 5 years = =

The Financial lease arrangements, are renewable on a periodic basis and for most of the leases extend up to a maximum of 9 years
from their respective dates of inception and relates to rented preemises. Some of these lease agreements have price escalation

clauses,
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(Rs. Lakh)

50 Corporate Social responsibility (CSR)

a) CSR Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VII thereof by the company during
the year is Rs 124.98 Lakh( previous year Rs 159.80 Lakh).

b) Expenditure related to corporate social responsibility is Rs 160.00 Lakh (previous year 523.60 Lakh).

Details of amount spent towards CSR given below:

Particulars 202223 2021-22
Education 125.00 160.00
Total 125.00 160.00

51 In the opinion of the management, the value on realisation of current assets, loans & advances in the ordinary course of business
would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and provisions for all known liabilities has been
made. Further Debit and Credit balances are subject to confirmations.

52 Previous Year Figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary in line with Ind AS
53 The Financial Statements were authorised for issue by the directors on 30th May,2023.

As per our report of even date attached

For NGC and Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants 4 .
FRN: 033401N/N500351 / )) %‘&&%
e 1A
N\ Saurabh Sindhu Rudra Sen Sindhu
; 2 Director Director
DIN: 02291158 : 00006999
Pardaman Biji W M"ﬁ"f'_@,__.__
Partner 2
Membership No. 095023 = Vikas Hooda Alok Gupta i Gupta
Place: New Delhi Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Corhpany Secretary

Date: 30 May 2023 PAN : AATPH4946B PAN: AAOPG3659H M. No.: 26066
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Annexure-1 to Note 15 (Rs. Lakh)
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Particulars Units Amounis Units Amounts
Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit & Loss
Andhra Cement Ltd. 15,000 0.74 15,000 2.21
Aravali Securities & Finance Ltd. 25,000 0.79 25,000 1.69
Ferro Alloys Corpotation Ltd. 15,000 0.14 15,000 0.14
RDB Industries Ltd. 5,000 1.88 5,000 1.72
Shree Bhawani Papers Ltd. 40,000 0.74 40,000 1.76
Shree Ram Mills Ltd. 3,000 1.11 3,000 141
Shyam Telecom Ltd 10,000 0.72 10,000 0.99
J C T Limited 500 0.01 500 0.02
Malwa Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd 200 0.01 200 0.01
Hindustan Motors Ltd. 1,000 0.13 1,000 0.12
L.P. Rings Ltd. 100 0.09 100 0.12
Jagan Hitech Lamps Ltd. 4,700 2.27 4,700 2.87
Standard Capital Markets Ltd. 5,000 2.21 5,000 0.14
Carrier Airconditioning & Refrigeration Ltd. 1,600 0.16 1,600 0.73
IFCI Ltd 2,000 0.19 2,000 0.21
NTC Industries Limited 5,000 3.61 5,000 -
Sanraa Media Limited 4,500 0.00 4,500 -
Yaari Digital Integrated (Soril Infra Resources Limi 144 0.01 144 -
Welspun Speciality Solutions Limited 100 0.02 100 -
IndiaBulls Enterprises Limited 144 0.01 144 -
Total Current Investments 14.84 13.85
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A,

Annexure-2 to Note 20 (Rs. Lakh)
PARTICULARS TOTAL LONG-TERM BORROWING NON-CURRENT PORTION CURRENT MATURITIES
. : : 31ST MARCH 31ST MARCH 31STMARCH  31STMARCH 31STMARCH
LONG TERM BORROWINGS 31STMARCH 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Secured term loans:
- From hanks and financial institutions® 7,705.17 15,023.08 3,025.38 7.599.09 467979 742359
7,705.17 15,023.08 3,025.38 7.599.09 4,679.79 742399
* Loan from banks as stated above includes the followings:
Facility Total Non-current portion Current maturities
1 J€ICI Bank Limited Term Loan 252148 5,842.79 ® 2,535.04 2,521.48 3,307.75
2 ICICE Bank Limited Term Loan = 369.86 - - = 369.86
3 Axis Bank Limited. Commerdcial Equipment Loan - 204 - - g 2.04
4 HDEC Bank Limited Commercial Equipment Loan 8829 30503 88.29 88.29
5 Axis Bank Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan - 2369 = <
6 HDFC Bank Limited Commerdcial Equipment Loan G310 33892 98.10 5810
7 SREI Equipment Finance Private Limited Commerdial Equipment Loan - 207.74 - -
8 HDFC Bank Limited Commercial Equipment Loan 68.67 23725 68,67 £68.67
9 Sundaram Finance Limited. Commerdial Equipment Loan - 3462 -
10 IDFC Bank Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan - 30.73 -
11 [DFC Bank Limited, Commercial Equipment Loan - 40.27 -
12 HDFC Bank Limited Commercial Equipment Loan 12383 18824 53.72 1238 7011
13 SREI Equipment Finance Private Limited Commercial Equipment Loan = 4601
14 SREIEquipment Finance Private Limitad Commercial Equipment Loan £ 42477 -
15 SREIEquipment Finance Private Limitad Commercial Equipment Loan - 29542 -
16 Axis BankLimited Commercial Equipment Loan - 1607 -
17 Tata Capital Financial Services Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan - 101.10 -
18 Tata Capital Financial Services Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan = 35.04 =
- 19 Axis Bank Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan 14.29 82.29 14.3 14.29
20 Tata Capital Financial Services Limitad. Commercial Equipment Loan & 0.07 (0.0)
21 Tata Capital Financial Services Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan o 2,50 n
22 Sundaram Finance Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan 26.15 13391 238 2615
23 Axis Bank Limited. Comimercial Equipment Loan 10.28 36.05 103 1028
24 Sundaram Finance Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan - 29.99 - =
25 Axis Bank Limited, Commercial Equipment Loan 38.16 86.40 3817 38.16
26 Sundaram Finance Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan 64.58 144,41 6161 6493
27 Sundaram Finance Limited. Commercial Equipment Loan 78.76 13163 7720 78.76
28 HDFC Bank Limited GECL GECL 1,050.35 1,391.00 709.69 1,650.35 34066
29 1CICT Bank Limited GECL GECL 1,854.27 2,490.02 1,21852 1,854.27 635.75
30 Tata Capital Financial Services Limited. GECL GECL 158.80 20252 104.43 157.55 50.37
31 Sundaram Finance Limited. GECL GECL 172.05 22571 115.61 174.08 G644
32 Tata Motors Finance Limited Commercial Equipment Loan 158.94 32120 - 282.54 15894
33 Tata Motors Finance Limited GECL GECL 940.98 1,20541 648.16 94099 292.82
34 Mahindra Finance Limited Commercial Equipment Loan 236.79 171.25 A5 54
Total 7,705.17 15,023.08 3,025.28 7.599.09 4,679.79
*  Nature of Security/Guarantee & terms of repayment of priocipal -
'S.No. Name of Bank/Financial Institution ~ Borrower RepaymentofTerm DateofMaturity Security/Guarantee Vol Eeiniee %
Loan
- - B - - i Q;h;.:h‘!;‘;y - "~ Equitzble Mortgage on Immovable Property & Corporate Guarantee of M/s Four
1 ICICT Bank Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. . 31-12-2023  Corner Developers Private Limited and Sindhu Realtors Limited. and parsonal
installments .
guarantee of Capt R § Sindhu
o 20 Quarterly Equitable Mortgage on Immf)vahle Praprl‘rty& Corpomte.Guarantee of M/s Four
2 ICICI Bank Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. 30-09-2022  Corner Developers Private Limited and Sindhu Realtors Limited. and personal
Installments . i
guarantes of Capt. R § Sindhu .
3 Awis Bank Limited. Sindhu Trade Links Limited. 47 Monthly 10-04-2022 HY;{D??IEL?;HOII of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Installments Satyapal Sindhu
4 HDFECBankLimitad Sl b Tes e i Lititted 59 Monthly 15-08-2023 Prlyprolllec'jltion of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Installments Satyapal Sindhu
§ Axis Bank Limited. Sindhu Trade Links Limited. 47 Monthly 10-04-2022 Hyp)ulln-('filitm of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Installments Satyapal Sindhu
6 HDECBank Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. [ifr:]'l(::f:i 15-08-2023 S}iﬁ:;;“;?;";u"m““’p et and Persanal Guarantes of Masaging Diceetor Maj
7 SREIEquipment Finance Private Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. 60 Monthly 05-11-2022  Jypothecation of Equipmentand Personal Guarantes of Managing Director Ma}.
Installments Satyapal Sindhu
8 HDEC Bank Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. 56 Monthly 15-08-2023 Hypolllr.-tfﬂion of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Installments Satyapal Sindhu
9 Sundaram Finance Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. . 03-05-2022 Hypn!h"rflliun afEquipment and PérsonalGiarantee STManaging Director Maj;
35 Monthly Instalments Satyapal Sindhu
10 IDFC Bank Limited, Sindh Trade Links Limited. 47 Monthly 20-07-2022 Hypntbettaliun of Equipment and Personal Guarantes of Managing Director Maj.
Installments Satyapal Sindhu
11 IDFCBank Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. A7Munithly 20-g7:2022  [ypothecation of Equipmentand Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj,
Installments Salyapal Sindhu
s s o . ] . Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
12 HDFC Bank Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. 71 Manthly Instalments 05-12-2024 Sayqi’apai Sindha s
§ . 7 . . = . Equitable Mortgage of property belonging to M/s Purushotam Buildwell Private.
13 SREI Equipment Finance Private Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. 42 Monthly Instalments  05-DB-2022 l-i_gl_i ted. And P?.‘?'iﬂil ;Eiﬁl"_f;'.ﬁ of l_:aiti_ s _Si“@‘_l
. , s A . i - Registered Mortgage of property belonging to M/s Purushotam Buildwell
14 SRE! Equipment Finance Private Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited, 42 Monthly Instalments 05-08-2022 Pﬁite. Limited. Angd perpsunl;mlr(}tyuaramee j Capt./R_ s, Sindhu
. . , : P . . o Equitahle Mortgage of property belonging to M/s Purushotam Buildwell Private.
15 SREI Equipment Finance Private Limited Sindhu Trade Links Limited. 42 Menthly Instalments (05-08-2022 _I_.jﬁniled. And Pt.‘f?;!.@_l ;uafg;ge Pf{.:;;"-i_-s- _Si‘:?ﬂ]’gi_l
16 Auxis Bank Limited. Sindhu Trade Links Limited. Hypothecation of Equipment

47 Monthly Instalments
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Tata Capital Financial Services Limited
Tata Capital Financial Services Limited
Axis Bank Limited.

Tata Capital Financial Services Limited
Tata Capital Financial Services Limited
Sundaram Finance Limited

Axis Bank Limited.

Sundaram Finance Limited

Axis Bank

Sundaram Finance Limited,

Sundaram Finance Limited.

HDFC Bank Limited GECL

ICICI Bank Limited GECL

Tata Capital Financial Services Limited. GECL
Sundaram Finance Limited. GECL

Tata Motors Finance Limited

Tata Motors Finance Limited GECL

Mahindra Finance Limited

Additional Disclosures

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.
Sindhn Trade Links Limited.
Sindhu Trade Links Limited.
Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

Sindhu Trade Links Limited.

47 Monthly Instalments
47 Monthly Instalments
47 Monthly Instalments
35 Monthly Instalments
35 Monthly Instalments
47 Monthly Instalments
47 Monthly Instalments
37 Monthly Instalments
47 Monthly Instalments
47 Monthly Instalments

36 Monthly Instalments

60 Monthly Instalments

A0 Monthly Instalments
60 Monthly Instalments
60 Monthly Instalments
36 Monthly Instalments
60 Monthly Instalments

47 Monthly Instalments

03-02-2023

09-02-2023

20-05-2023

15-05-2022

03-04-2022

22-05-2023

15-07-2023

22-08-2022
10-11-2023

22-09-2023

10-03-2024

24-03-2026

31-03-2026

21-01-2026
03-01-2026

15-01-2024

02-02-2026

15-06-2026

Sizes|

(Rs. Lakh)
Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu
Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

Hypothecation of Equipment

Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

Hypothecation of Fquipment and Fersonal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Directar Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Gnarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhn

Hypotheration of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

Second Charge on Hypothecation of Equipment and current assets of company
and second charge on land & building of the company situated at Rajender nagar
chowk, Bilaspur.

Second Charge on Equitable Mortgage on Immovable Property & Corporate
Guarantee of M/s Four Corner Developers Private Limited and Sindhu Realtors
Limited. And Second charge on current assets of company

Second Charge on Hypothecation of Equipment and current assets of company

Second Charge on Hypothecation of Equipment and current assets of company

Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

Second Charge on Hypothecation of Equipment and current assets of company

Hypothecation of Equipment and Personal Guarantee of Managing Director Maj.
Satyapal Sindhu

. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrewed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person or entity, including foreign entities

(“Intermediaries”) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or luvest in other persons/entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

. The Company has not received any fand from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding party”) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise] that the company

shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (ultimate beneficiaries); or provide any guarantee, security or

the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

i) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by bank or finandial institution or any other lender.

ii) The company has delayed/defaulted in the payment of certain borrowings and interest.




